
State CMA State Board Name CMA State Board Website Link CMA Contact Info

Meets 
Requirements 

CMA
Alabama Alabama Board of Nursing Alabama Board of Nursing 1-800-656-5318 No

Alaska Alaska Board of Nursing
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/
professionallicensing/boardofnursing.aspx 907-334-2483 No

American Samoa
American Samoa Health Services Regulatory 
Board

Contact American Samoa Health Services 
Regulatory Board 684.633.1222 No

Arizona Arizona State Board of Nursing AZBN | Arizona State Board of Nursing 602-771-7800 Yes

Arkansas Arkansas Department of Health
ASBN - Medication Assistant (Certified) 
Arkansas Department of Health 1-800-462-0599 No

California Califoria Department of Public Health CDPH Home (ca.gov) 833-422-4255 No

Colorado
Colorado Department of Public Health and 
Environment

Medication administration/QMAP | 
Department of Public Health & Environment 
(colorado.gov)

cdphe_hfemsd_qma
p@state.co.us No

Connecticut Connecticut Department of Public Health Medication Administration (ct.gov) 860-509-7603 No

Deleware Deleware Health and Social Services
DDDS Nursing Forms - Delaware Health and 
Social Services - State of Delaware 302-744-4702 No

District of 
Columbia DC Health Trained Medication Employees | doh (dc.gov) (877) 672-2174 No

Florida There is no regulating body There are no regulations for a CMA in Florida None No

Program Contact
Home Health Aide Name: Erica Meitler

Title, Department: Director, Allied Health - Health Occupations
Phone: 620-450-2161
Email: ericam@prattcc.edu

Comments: May require additional state testing. PCC strongly recommends that students contact the applicable licensure board(s) in their state of residence or in the state where they 
intend to obtain a license before beginning an academic program that results in licensure or certification and prior to beginning any practicum/internship.

Current as of: 6.28.2024

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=07d68c2e8ebd60d6JmltdHM9MTcxNjQyMjQwMCZpZ3VpZD0wMjAyNGFiZS04MjE5LTZjNWUtMTQ2ZS01YjE4ODNlMTZkZmEmaW5zaWQ9NTIxMQ&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=3&fclid=02024abe-8219-6c5e-146e-5b1883e16dfa&psq=American+Samoa+Health+Services+Regulatory+Board+Department&u=a1aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubmNzYm4ub3JnL2Jvbi1tZW1iZXItZGV0YWlscy9BbWVyaWNhblNhbW9h&ntb=1
https://www.bing.com/ck/a?!&&p=07d68c2e8ebd60d6JmltdHM9MTcxNjQyMjQwMCZpZ3VpZD0wMjAyNGFiZS04MjE5LTZjNWUtMTQ2ZS01YjE4ODNlMTZkZmEmaW5zaWQ9NTIxMQ&ptn=3&ver=2&hsh=3&fclid=02024abe-8219-6c5e-146e-5b1883e16dfa&psq=American+Samoa+Health+Services+Regulatory+Board+Department&u=a1aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubmNzYm4ub3JnL2Jvbi1tZW1iZXItZGV0YWlscy9BbWVyaWNhblNhbW9h&ntb=1
https://www.azbn.gov/
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/asbn-medication-assistants-certified
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/asbn-medication-assistants-certified
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities/medication-administration/qmap
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities/medication-administration/qmap
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities/medication-administration/qmap
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/facility-licensing--investigations/facility-licensing--investigations-section-flis/medication-administration
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/trained-medication-employees


Georgia Georgia Department of Community Health
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/PubAcc
ess.Nurse%20Aide/tabId/44/Default.aspx (678) 527-3010 No

Guam Guam Board of Nurse Examiners None None No

Hawaii
Hawaii Department of Commerce and 
Consumer Affairs

Department of Commerce and Consumer 
Affairs (hawaii.gov) None No

Idaho Idaho Board of Nursing https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/ (800) 748-2480 No
Illinois Illinois Department of Public Health https://dph.illinois.gov/ (208)577-2476 No

Indiana Indiana State Department of Health
https://www.in.gov/health/ltc/aide-training-
and-certification/ 317-233-7442 Yes

Iowa Iowa Board of Nursing

Medication Aide & Medication Manager 
Certification | Department of Inspections, 
Appeals, & Licensing (iowa.gov) 515.537.1000 Yes

Kansas
Kansas Department for Aging and Disability 
Services

Kansas Department for Aging and Disability 
Services (KDADS) - Home (ks.gov) 785-296-4986 Yes

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Nursing Medication Aide | KCTCS (877) 528-2748 No

Louisiana Louisiana State Board of Examiners for Nursing
Medication Attendant Certified (MAC) | La 
Dept. of Health (225) 342-0114 No

Maine
Maine Department of Health and Human 
Services Maine State Board of Nursing (207) 287-1133 No

Maryland Maryland Board of Nursing
Pages - Certified Medicine Aide Fact Sheet 
(maryland.gov) (888) 202-9861 No

Massachusetts Massachusetts Department of Public Health Become MAP certified | Mass.gov 1-888-734-6211 No

Michigan
Michigan Department of Licensing and 
Regulatory Affairs Certified Medication Aides (michigan.gov) (800) 393-8664 No

Minnesota Minnesota Department of Health Not regulated in Minnesota None No
Mississippi Mississippi State Department of Health Mississippi does not have CMAs None No

Missouri
Missouri Department of Health and Senior 
Services

Certified Medication Technician (CMT) 
Program | CNA, CMT and Insulin Registry | 
Health & Senior Services (mo.gov) 573-526-5686 Yes

Montana Montana Board of Nursing Board of Nursing (mt.gov) (406) 841-2300 No

Nebraska
Nebraska Department of Health and Human 
Services Medication Aide Requirements (ne.gov) (800) 833-7352 Yes

https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/PubAccess.Nurse%20Aide/tabId/44/Default.aspx
https://www.mmis.georgia.gov/portal/PubAccess.Nurse%20Aide/tabId/44/Default.aspx
https://cca.hawaii.gov/main-t/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/main-t/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://dph.illinois.gov/
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/med-aides-med-managers
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/med-aides-med-managers
https://dial.iowa.gov/i-need/licenses/medical/med-aides-med-managers
https://kdads.ks.gov/
https://kdads.ks.gov/
https://nurseaide.kctcs.edu/kma/index.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/page/medication-attendant-certified-mac
https://ldh.la.gov/page/medication-attendant-certified-mac
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/medaide-factsheet-1.aspx
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/medaide-factsheet-1.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/become-map-certified
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bchs/certified-medication-aides
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cmt.php#:%7E:text=An%20individual%20must%20successfully%20compete,Medication%20Technician%20(CMT)%20Registry
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cmt.php#:%7E:text=An%20individual%20must%20successfully%20compete,Medication%20Technician%20(CMT)%20Registry
https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/cmt.php#:%7E:text=An%20individual%20must%20successfully%20compete,Medication%20Technician%20(CMT)%20Registry
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medication-Aide-Requirements.aspx


Nevada Nevada State Board of Nursing

Nevada State Board of Nursing – ….protecting 
the public’s health, safety and welfare through 
effective nursing regulation…. 
(nevadanursingboard.org) (888) 590-6726 No

New Hampshire New Hampshire Board of Nursing
Applications for MNA | NH Office of 
Professional Licensure and Certification (603) 271-2152 No

New Jersey New Jersey Department of Health
Department of Health | Health Facilities | 
Certified Medication Aide (nj.gov) (866) 561-5914 No

New Mexico New Mexico Board of Nursing Medication Aide - NM Board of Nursing (505) 841-8340 No

New York New York State Education Department
NYS Nursing:Practice Information - Advanced 
Home Health Aides (nysed.gov) 518-474-3817 No

North Carolina
North Carolina Department of Health and 
Human Services

Laws & Rules | North Carolina Board of 
Nursing (ncbon.com) (919) 782-3211 No

North Dakota North Dakota Board of Nursing Overview - ND Board of Nursing (ndbon.org) (701) 391-8790 No
Northern Mariana 
Islands None None None No

Ohio Ohio Department of Health
Microsoft Word - MedAideTrainingProgApp-
9.doc (ohio.gov) (614) 466-3947 No

Oklahoma Oklahoma State career/technical education Medication Aide (oklahoma.gov) 405-377-2000 No

Oregon Oregon State Board of Nursing
Oregon State Board of Nursing : Welcome 
Page : State of Oregon 971-673-0685 No

Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania State Deparment of Human 
Services medsadmin.myodp.org/cms/ 717-221-1630 No

Rhode Island Rhode Island Department of Health
Nursing Assistant Licensing: Department of 
Health (ri.gov) 401-222-5960 No

South Carolina
South Carolina Department of Health and 
Environmental Control

SCDHHS - South Carolina Department of 
Health and Human Services 1-855-472-3432 No

South Dakota South Dakota Department of Health Requirements - SD Board of Nursing (sdbon.org (605)-362-2760 Yes

Tennessee Tennessee Department of Health

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-
board/nursing-board/applications.html (615) 532-5171 No

https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-mna
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/applications-mna
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/certified-medication-aide/
https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/certification-licensing/certified-medication-aide/
https://www.bon.nm.gov/cma/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/advanced-home-health-aides
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/licensed-practical-nurses/advanced-home-health-aides
https://www.ncbon.com/laws-rules-medication-aides
https://www.ncbon.com/laws-rules-medication-aides
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://dam.assets.ohio.gov/image/upload/nursing.ohio.gov/uploads/2021/04/Medication%20Aide%20Training%20Program%20Application.pdf
https://dam.assets.ohio.gov/image/upload/nursing.ohio.gov/uploads/2021/04/Medication%20Aide%20Training%20Program%20Application.pdf
https://oklahoma.gov/careertech/testing-center/health-professional-certifications/medication-aide.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/index.aspx
https://medsadmin.myodp.org/cms/
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=232
https://www.scdhhs.gov/
https://www.scdhhs.gov/
https://www.sdbon.org/NursingAssistants/MedAideOtherSettingsRequirements.asp


Texas
Texas Department of Aging and Disability 
Services

https://www.hhs.texas.gov/business/licensing-
credentialing-regulation/long-term-care-
credentialing/medication-aide-
program/statutes-rules 800-735-2989 No

Utah
Utah Department of Health and Human 
Services

Home - Department of Health and Human 
Services (utah.gov) 1-888-222-2542 No

Vermont Vermont Board of Nursing
Vermont Secretary of State - Office of 
Professional Regulation Nursing Section 802-828-2396 No

Virgin Islands Virgin Islands Board of Nursing
Virgin Islands Board of Nurse Licensure | 
VIBNL 340-776-7397 No

Virginia Virginia Board of Nursing
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing
/ 804-367-4515 Yes

Washington Washington State Department of Health | Washington State Department of Health 1-800-525-0127 No

West Virginia
West Virginia Department of Health and 
Human Resources Welcome to the OHFLAC (wvdhhr.org) 304-558-0684 No

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Health Services
Home | Wisconsin Department of Health 
Services 608-266-1865 No

Wyoming Wyoming Board of Nursing WSBN (wyo.gov) 307-777-7601 Yes

https://dhhs.utah.gov/
https://dhhs.utah.gov/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://vibnl.vi.gov/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://doh.wa.gov/
https://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/
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